CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM
FROM: JOHN M. CURD, INTERIM FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY RESILIENCY PRESENTATION

DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2020

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

Community Resilience, as defined by Presidential Policy Directive (PPD) 8 — National
Preparedness and the National Preparedness Goals (NPG), is the ability of a community to
adapt to changing conditions, withstand disruption, and rapidly recover from emergencies.
Community resilience to hazards, including the impacts associated with climate change, is
an element of overall national security and resilience and is a priority goal of the Federal
Government.

Citywide Goal:

Enhance Government Stewardship

Embracing excellence to protect the quality of life of those who live, work and play in our
great city while serving with compassion and professionalism. - Riviera Beach Fire Rescue
2019-2024 Strategic Plan

Budget/Fiscal Impact:

There are no costs associated with this presentation.



Recommendation(s):

Staff recommends that we proceed with the revision of the city’s Comprehensive
Emergency Management Plan (CEMP), which will be consistent with and subject to the
applicable County CEMP. Portions of the municipal CEMP such as a Threat and Hazard
Identification and Risk Assessment (THIRA), Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) and
the Continuity of Government Plan (COG), will set the foundation, which can be built upon
moving forward.

Attachment(s):

1. Community Resilience doc
2. CEMP Review
3. Draft Concept Paper
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